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M E M O R A N D U M 
TO: Mark Schrupp, Executive Director, Detroit – Wayne County Port Authority  

FROM: City Council President Mary Sheffield  

DATE:  March 22, 2023 

RE: Wayne County Port Authority Budget Questions FY23-24 

 
1) How many employees does the Port Authority have?  

a. How many vacancies?  
 

2) How much of a subsidy will the Detroit Port Authority receive from Wayne County for 
FY 2023? 

 
3) Does the Port Authority donate event space to community groups? If so, how often and 

what is the process?  
 

4) What commercial and recreational activity activities were planned along the 32 mile 
stretch from Lake St. Clair to the Wayne/Monroe County border in FY23?  
 

a. What activities are planned for FY24?  
 

5) How will the Port Authority use the $250,000 from the City of Detroit?  
 

6) How many dollars did the Authority receive from the State of Michigan in FY23?  
 

7) Did the Port Authority receive any American Plan Rescue Act dollars?  
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